



SOUTH CHESHIRE HARRIERS

Management Committee Meeting - Minutes

**Monday 8th March 2010-1930 hours in the Bar Lounge at the Vagrants,
Willaston**

Present: Alasdair Dyde, Bill Ferguson, Mike Cutler, Mike Hatton, Andy Painter, Mel Cole, Gill Gibbons, Sue Alcock, Kedren Elliot, Steve Whincup, Phil Cliff

Apologies: Charles Rowlands, Pat Hudson, Simon Walker, Leslie Oldfield,

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Lorna sent article to Charlie for inclusion in newsletter.

Matters Arising

10K

Alasdair showed example of T-Shirt, everything progressing, Simon going to measure course. Alasdair to discuss with French Connection about catering on the day. Alasdair/Phil will have a push on marshals in a couple of weeks.

Training Nights

Mike Cutler to form a group to look at group leadership and running etiquette.

Membership update

Stephen Whincup said we now had 122 paid up members.

Stephen also said that the Cheshire Cross Country went well

Club Secretary Update

Cheshire network has received £69k for 3 years.

Various correspondences

Treasurer report

Nothing to report

Website Update

Email issue seems to be resolved

Race Manager Update

Mike has come up with form for entry to XC for clarity of who's entered and payments. Mike to come up with a similar form for Shugborough relays.

Need to consider a reserve race for Championship. Simon to make suggestions for a reserve race.

Any Other Business

Successful ladies night held. Possible next one in April.

Possible skittles night in May

Date of next meeting 19th April